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QUESTION 1

At Which level can you control access to items in the SAP Ariba spot buy catalog? Note: there are 2 correct answers to
this question 

A. commodity 

B. purchasing organization 

C. cost center 

D. user 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following are SAP Ariba best practices for designing forms? There are TWO Answers for thisQuestion 

A. Test the forms after publishing and activating them. 

B. Plan your form and its workflow. 

C. Allow entry of sensitive and business-critical information. 

D. Create new templates for every project. 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 3

When you create or edit a custom from, Which property controls the visibility of a widget? 

A. Access control 

B. conditions 

C. system group 

D. custom group 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

Your SAP Ariba GUided Buying customer uses a people soft ERP system you need to ensure that only users from the
marketing business unit see a particular document in the community. Which tag do you use? 

A. SETIDtag 
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B. Category tag 

C. Purchasing organization tag 

D. Page tag 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following workshops is led by the Ariba functional lead? Please choose the correct answer 

A. Suppliers 

B. Accounting and Common Master Data 

C. Remote Authentication 

D. Budget Check 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

Which of the following are benefits from Ariba Discovery? There are 3correct answers to this question. 

A. Reduces attrition rate 

B. Mitigates Supply Risk 

C. Trusted 

D. Effective 

E. Integrated 

Correct Answer: CDE 

 

QUESTION 7

Which of the following are features of Ariba Procurement Solution? There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Flexible business rules 

B. Built-in reporting 

C. Non Customizable Forms 

D. High level of security 

E. Intuitive user interface 
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Correct Answer: ABE 

 

QUESTION 8

Which of the following is NOT a Contract Workspace Component? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Team 

B. Tasks 

C. Documents 

D. Overview 

E. None of the above 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 9

Which of the following statements are true regarding Ariba Spend Visibility? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Is an on-demand solution, meaning Ariba hosts and manages the application for you 

B. Aggregates,cleans, organizes, and validates your data so your reports are based on better data 

C. Only b and c 

D. Includes data enrichment services, Where Ariba provides extensive and flexible reporting capabilities 

E. All of the above 

Correct Answer: E 

 

QUESTION 10

On Which tab can you add the pricing detail from a Request for Proposal (RFP) into a contract in SAP Ariba Buying and
Invoicing? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. The Contract tab of the RPF 

B. The Pricing tab of the Contract Workspace 

C. The Events tab of the Contract Workspace 
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D. The Award tab of the RFP 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 11

A user needs to design and manage forms, Which SAP Ariba user groups must be assigned to this user? Note: there
are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. E-form Template manager 

B. Custom form Administrator 

C. Custom Forms Designer 

D. E-Form Template Manager 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 12

For which documents do Ariba network suppliers pay transaction fees? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this
question 

A. order confirmation 

B. purchase orders 

C. Non-po invoices 

D. payments remittance advice 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 13

From Which sources does accounting on release ordersdefault? There are 3 correct answers to this questions. 

A. Commodity Code 

B. Template 

C. User profile 

D. Contract line items 

E. Contract workspace 

Correct Answer: ACD 
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QUESTION 14

Which of the following parameters can contain blank (zero) values? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. E-MAIL notification from Name 

B. Allowed Attachment Extension 

C. Auto Accept amount 

D. Auto Accept percentage 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 15

What are the benefits of using SAP Ariba suite integration? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question 

A. It allows on-premise apps to join with on-demand apps 

B. It enables seamless integration of contracts and receipts 

C. It allows for shared masterdata 

D. It provides single sign-on and a unified dashboard 

Correct Answer: CD 
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